
 

AGENDA FOR 

 

WHITEFIELD AND UNSWORTH TOWNSHIP 

FORUM 

 
 
Contact: Andrew Woods 
Direct Line: 0161 253 5134 
E-mail: a.p.woods@bury.gov.uk 
Web Site:  www.bury.gov.uk 
 
 
To: All Members of Whitefield and Unsworth Township 
Forum 
 

Councillors: Adams, R Caserta, E Fitzgerald, 
J Grimshaw (Chair), D Jones, J Mallon, A Matthews, M 
Whitby and M Wiseman 

 
 
Dear Member 
 
Whitefield and Unsworth Township Forum 
 
You are invited to attend a meeting of the Whitefield and Unsworth 
Township Forum which will be held as follows:- 
 

Date: Thursday, 2 October 2014 

Place:  Elms Community Centre, Green Lane, Whitefield 

Time: 6.30 pm 

Briefing 

Facilities: 

If Opposition Members and Co-opted Members require 
briefing on any particular item on the Agenda, the 
appropriate Director/Senior Officer originating the 
related report should be contacted. 

Notes:  



AGENDA 
 
 

1  APOLOGIES   
 

2  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
 

Members of Whitefield and Unsworth Township Forum are asked to 

consider whether they have an interest in any of the matters on the 

Agenda and, if so, to formally declare that interest.  
 

3  MINUTES  (Pages 1 - 6) 
 
To approve as a correct record the minutes of the meeting held on 8 July 
2014.  
 

4  CHANGES TO WASTE MANAGEMENT COLLECTION SERVICES IN 
BURY   
 
A presentation will be given at the meeting.  
 

5  PUBLIC QUESTION TIME   
 

Questions are invited from members of the public present at the meeting 

about the work or performance of the Council or the Council’s services 

relevant to the Whitefield and Unsworth area. A period of thirty minutes 

will be allocated. 
  
 

6  HEALTHIER TOGETHER CONSULTATION   
 
‘Healthier Together' plans aim to improve services like those provided at 
your GP surgery, community-based services and hospital care. 
Representatives from NHS Bury Clinical Commissioning Group (NHS Bury 
CCG) will explain the proposals and gather feedback from people living in 
Whitefield/Unsworth.  
 

7  POLICE UPDATE   
 
An update will be given on Policing issues within Whitefield and Unsworth.  
 

8  TOWNSHIP PLAN - UPDATE  (Pages 7 - 28) 
 
A revised Action Plan is attached for Whitefield/Unsworth on current 
issues identified by the local community.  
 

9  COMMUNITY FUNDING REPORT  (Pages 29 - 32) 
 
A copy of the report is attached.  
 



10  URGENT BUSINESS   

Any other business which, by reason of special circumstances, the Chair 

agrees may be considered as a matter of urgency. 

 

11  COMMUNITY NOTICES   
 
This is an opportunity to inform the audience of events taking place in the 
area.  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



57 

 

 Minutes of: WHITEFIELD AND UNSWORTH 
  TOWNSHIP FORUM 
   
 Date of Meeting: 8 July 2014 
  

Venue:   Elms Community Centre, Green Lane, Whitefield 
 

 Present: Councillor J Grimshaw (In the Chair)  
  Councillors P Adams, R Caserta, E FitzGerald, 
  J Grimshaw D Jones, A Matthews, and M Whitby 
 Advisory Group 
 Representatives: Leonard Lott – Whitefield and Unsworth Homewatch 

Assn. 
  Theresa Heyworth – ELMS TRA 
  Pamela Taylor – Hollins Village Community Assn. 
  Yvonne Moore – Old Hall Park Residents Assn. 
  Mrs S Bannister – Jewish Representative Council 
  Marlene Dawson (Victoria Estate TRA) 
        
 Public attendance: 40 members of the public were in attendance  
 
 Apologies for   
 absence: Councillor M Wiseman   
 

 
 
 
WUTF APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND DEPUTY CHAIR 2014/2015 
.89  

A nomination was received and seconded for the appointment of Councillor 
Joan Grimshaw as Chair of the Whitefield and Unsworth Township Forum 
2014/2015. 
 
A nomination was received and seconded for the appointment of Councillor 
David Jones as Deputy Chair of the Whitefield and Unsworth Township Forum. 
 
Delegated decision: 
 
1. That approval be given to appointment of Councillor Joan Grimshaw as 

Chair of the Whitefield and Unsworth Township Forum 2014/2015. 
2. That approval be given to appointment of Councillor David Jones as 

Deputy Chair of the Whitefield and Unsworth Township Forum. 
   
WUTF DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
.90  

No declarations of interest were made in relation to any items to be 
considered.    

 
WUTF MINUTES AND MATTERS ARISING 
.91 
 Delegated decision: 
 

Agenda Item 3Document Pack Page 1



58 

 

1. That the minutes of the meeting held on 7 January 2014 be approved as 
a correct record and signed by the Chair, subject to the inclusion of Mrs 
Sharon Bannister in the list of those submitting apologies.  
 
2. That the matters arising update be noted. 

 
WUTF UNITED UTLITIES – CROFT LANE 
.92  

Representatives from United Utilities (Simon and Emma) attended the 
meeting to update local residents on the sewerage replacement work 
planned to take place on Croft Lane during the autumn 2014. This would 
involve the closure of the width of Croft Lane for a period of up to 16 weeks. 
 
The work had been sanctioned to address concerns relating to ground 
settlement which if left could result in collapse of sewerage pipes.  
 
Other services had been identified in the area concerned following test 
digging which involved cabling provided by Virgin Media, BT and Electricity 
North West. It was anticipated that these works to re-route these services 
would be completed in the next two weeks. Update letters would be 
circulated to those residents in the area.  
 
United Utilities was arranging a public exhibition that would take place on 
Thursday 14 August at Hollins Social Club between 3:30pm and 6:30pm. 
Further information would be provided including art work showing the 
proposals. Any technical questions would be answered at the exhibition day. 
 
Work on the main sewerage pipes would start in September. This would 
initially at the lowest point which was Croft Lane/Crofters View (cul-de-sac). 
 
It was expected that work on Croft Lane / Crofters View / Melton Drive 
would begin in October. 
 
During this time there would be a full width closure of the road, though this 
would not be a full length road closure. 
 
Access arrangements for the health centre and the ASDA at Pilsworth would 
be notified by road signage and arrangements were being made for a shuttle 
bus would be provided by First Bus. The bus route and schedule would be 
notified nearer the time. 
 
It was not known yet if the road will be closed next week (14 July). 
 
If the Croft Lane was to be closed at any point it was intended to provide 
local provide residents and road users with a one week advanced notice. 
 
The closure programme would be for 16 weeks the phasing of this would be 
clearer nearer to the time and additional information would be provided at 
the exhibition. 
 
Checks will be made on the road signage to ensure delivery lorry drivers are 
aware of the road closures and don’t use Croft Lane for access to Pilsworth 
Industrial Estate. 

Document Pack Page 2



59 

 

 
Further information can also be obtained on a web site:  
www.hollinsvillage.co.uk 
 
Information will also be published in the Bury Times and Bury Journal. 
 
The start time of works in September is due to an embargo by Virgin Media 
taking place during the World Cup.  
 
The sixteen week period to complete the work is an estimation based on the 
test diggings that have taken place by the contractor involved. This should 
be sufficient to complete the works taking into account minor issues that 
may arise during the excavation work. Alternatively the work could be 
completed in a shorter time period. Residents will be kept informed during 
this time. 
 
ASDA and the Health Centre have been made aware of the work taking 
place and that a shuttle bus service will be in operation. 
 
The shuttle bus service will be funded by United Utilities. 
 
Updates will be placed at Unsworth Library. 
 
There will be pedestrian access available on Croft Lane at all times during 
the time the work is taking place. 
 
The Chair thanked Emma and Simon for attending the meeting and 
providing the update. 

 
WUTF ADVISORY GROUP – UPDATE 
.93 

The Chair reported that this item would be re-scheduled to the next meeting 
of the Township Forum on 23 September 2014.  

  
WUTF POLICE UPDATE 
.94  

The Chair reported that a representative of Greater Manchester Police was 
not present at the meeting. An update would be provided at the next. 
 

WUTF PERFORMANCE REPORT AND ROUND TABLE DISCUSSIONS ON 
.95 WHITEFIELD AND UNSWORTH TOWNSHIP ACTION PLAN 

 
As part of the Township Forum’s work programme review and update, the 
Township Co-ordinator provided the meeting with the means to consider 
and discuss the Key Thematic Priorities within the Action Plan. The Township 
Action receives an annual update to ensure the priorities are kept relevant. 
 
The Key Thematic Priorities are:  
• Improved Health and Well Being 
• Improved Employment Opportunities 
• Educational Attainment and Learning 
• Improved Community Safety 
• Improved Community Pride and Belonging 

Document Pack Page 3



60 

 

 
The meeting formed into groups to consider the priorities and then reported 
them back to the meeting. 
 
The Township Co-ordinator thanked the groups for their work and took the 
suggestions to help amend and update the Township’s Action Plan for 
2014/15. 
 
Delegated decision: 
 
That the suggestions made under the Key Thematic Priorities be used to 
update the Township’s Action Plan and be submitted for approval to the 
next meeting. 
 

WUTF PUBLIC QUESTION TIME 
.96  

The Chair invited the members of the public present to ask questions or 
raise items of concern relating to the provision of local services. 
 
Mrs Moore circulated details of problem regarding an overgrown leylandii 
cypress tree at 22 Sergeants Lane. The tree at the front of the property was 
encroaching on the footway and the rear of the property were 50 feet high 
(approx). 
 
Councillor Caserta reported that he had been in touch with the owner of the 
property and had passed their contact details to the complainant. The 
Council had been informed about the front of the property however the trees 
at the rear were not the Council’s responsibility. This would require action to 
be taken by the complainant through the Council. 
 
The Chair suggested that as the matter was being dealt with by Councillor 
Caserta as part of his ward work the issue was being addressed. 
 
Sharon Bannister reported that there would be an Unsworth Dementia 
Friends Community Support event taking place on 16 July at 2pm at St 
George’s. The event is designed to raise awareness and educate all sections 
of the community. 
 
‘I will if you will’ – the meeting was invited to take part in activities and to 
make contact with Officers to identify specific needs within areas of the 
Borough. 
 
Pam Taylor reported that she had requested pieces of outdoor gym 
equipment for Hollins Park for the use of local people to ensure that a 
healthy legacy was left. No funding had been made available as a result. The 
Hollins Village Association was constituted and had filled in the forms 
correctly and members considered it unfair that no money had been 
allocated. 
 
Councillor Mallon reported that Mr Melrose (landlord of the Eagle and Child 
PH) had been in touch to report that no work had been taking place to a 
development on Higher Lane. The property had a below level car parking 

Document Pack Page 4



61 

 

area which had flooded and was now a dangerous site. He asked if the 
matter could be taken up by the Council’s enforcement officers. 
 
The Township Co-ordinator invited members of the meting to get involved 
with their local friends of parks forum. 
 
Mrs Marshall reported that a bids can be made to acquire funding for repairs 
to War Memorials and one had been made for the Whitefield War Memorial. 
 
Councillor Adams reported that a musical ‘jamming’ session event would be 
taking place at the Elms Community Centre on Saturday 12 July. 
 

WUTF COMMUNITY FUNDING REPORT 
.97  
 Consideration was given to a Community Funding report which provided an 
 update on the levels of funding available in the Whitefield and Unsworth 
 wards for 2014/15. 
 
 It was agreed: 
 
 That the report be noted. 
  
WUTF COMMUNITY NOTICES 
.98  
 The Chair gave notices of forthcoming events that would be taking place 
 within Whitefield and Unsworth. 
 
  
  
 
 COUNCILLOR A AUDIN 
 Chair 
 
 
 (Note: The meeting started at 6:30 pm and ended at 8.30 pm) 

 

 

Document Pack Page 5



Document Pack Page 6

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8Document Pack Page 7



  S
e
c
ti

o
n

P
a
g

e
W

h
a
t 

it
 c

o
n

ta
in

s
?
 

W
e
lc

o
m

e
3

A
 f
o
re

w
o
rd

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 C

h
a
ir
 o

f 
W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m

A
b
o
u
t

o
u
r 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 

F
o
ru

m

4
W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 –

 w
h
o
 w

e
 a

re
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

w
e
 d

o
  
 

A
b
o
u
t

W
h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 

U
n
s
w

o
rt

h

5
A
 p

ro
fi
le

 o
f 

 W
h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

lo
c
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
  
 

O
u
r 

v
is

io
n

6
D

e
ta

il
s
 a

b
o
u
t 

o
u
r 

p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

W
h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 o

u
r 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t

o
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

w
o
rk

in
g
 

L
o
o
k
in

g
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 
7

A
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

 o
f 

h
o
w

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 o

u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
  

A
c
ti
o
n
 P

la
n
 

C
o
n
ta

c
t 

D
e
ta

il
s
 

8
-1

4

1
5

D
e
ta

il
s
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 w
e
 w

il
l 
fo

c
u
s
 o

u
r 

w
o
rk

 o
n
 o

v
e
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

y
e
a
r 

E
-m

a
il
 c

o
n
ta

c
t 

d
e
ta

il
s
 i
f 
y
o
u
 w

is
h
 t

o
 o

ff
e
r 

fe
e
d
b
a
c
k
 o

n
 t

h
e
 p

la
n
s
 

Document Pack Page 8



P
a
g
e

3

W
e

lc
o

m
e

 t
o

 W
h

it
e

fi
e

ld
 &

 U
n

s
w

o
rt

h
 L

o
c

a
l 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

P
la

n
 

T
h
a
n
k
 y

o
u
 f
o
r 

ta
k
in

g
 t

h
e
 t

im
e
 t

o
 r

e
a
d
 t

h
e
 W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 P
la

n
. 

 T
h
is

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

v
id

e
s
 d

e
ta

il
s
 o

n
 h

o
w

 w
e
 p

la
n
 t

o
 

ta
c
k
le

 s
o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 l
o
c
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
 w

e
 f
a
c
e
 a

s
 a

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

O
v
e
r 

th
e
 p

a
s
t 

m
o
n
th

s
, 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 h

a
d
 r

o
u
n
d
 t

a
b
le

 d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

t 
T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 f
o
ru

m
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 w

h
e
re

 C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

rs
, 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s

a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 o
f 
th

e
 p

u
b
li
c
 w

e
re

 p
re

s
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 a

b
le

 t
o
 g

iv
e
 u

s
 t

h
e
ir
 v

ie
w

s
 a

n
d
 s

h
a
re

 i
d
e
a
s
. 

F
ro

m
 t

h
is

, 
a
n
d
 o

th
e
r 

s
ta

ti
s
ti
c
a
l 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

w
e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 a

b
le

 t
o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 o
u
r 

p
ri
o
ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 n

e
x
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a
rs

. 

T
h
is

 p
la

n
 o

u
tl
in

e
s
 h

o
w

 w
e
 w

il
l 
c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 v

is
io

n
 f
o
r 

o
u
r 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 t
o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 b
e
tt

e
r 

o
u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 s

o
c
ia

l,
 

h
e
a
lt
h
, 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
, 

a
n
d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
w

e
ll
 b

e
in

g
 o

f 
p
e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
in

 o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

D
e
s
p
it
e
 t

h
e
 c

h
a
ll
e
n
g
in

g
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

li
m

a
te

 w
e
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 s

tr
iv

e
 f

o
r 

im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t,

 w
o
rk

in
g
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

w
it
h
 o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
r

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
, 

P
o
li
c
e
 a

n
d
 F

ir
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 

h
e
a
lt
h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

fa
it
h
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

n
d
 s

o
 o

n
. 

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g
, 

d
e
d
ic

a
te

d
, 

s
k
il
le

d
 a

n
d
 

c
o
m

m
it
te

d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 t
h
a
t 

is
 w

o
rk

in
g
 o

n
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
ro

je
c
ts

 t
o
 h

e
lp

 u
s
 d

e
li
v
e
r 

o
u
r 

p
ri

o
ri
ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
li
ty

 o
f 
li
fe

 f
o
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 

in
 o

u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 

B
u
ry

 C
o
u
n
c
il
 h

a
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
k
e
y
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
a
t 

u
n
d
e
rp

in
 i
ts

 w
o
rk

; 
d
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 
th

is
 p

la
n
 w

il
l 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
s
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 

R
e
d
u
c
in

g
 p

o
v
e
rt

y
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 e
ff
e
c
ts

 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 o

u
r 

m
o
s
t 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 r
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 

M
a
k
in

g
 B

u
ry

 a
 b

e
tt

e
r 

p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 

O
n
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il
, 

O
n
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

W
e
 w

o
u
ld

 l
ik

e
 t

o
 t

h
a
n
k
 a

ll
 o

u
r 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
n
d
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 e

ff
o
rt

s
 i
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

w
o
rk

 

it
 d

o
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

f 
W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r
 J

o
a
n

 G
r
im

s
h

a
w

 

C
h

a
ir

, 
W

h
it

e
fi

e
ld

 &
 U

n
s
w

o
r
th

 T
o

w
n

s
h

ip
 F

o
r
u

m

Document Pack Page 9



P
a
g
e

4

W
h

o
 w

e
 a

re
 a

n
d

 w
h

a
t 

w
e

 d
o

  

W
h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 w

e
lc

o
m

e
s
 t

h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 l
iv

e
, 

w
o
rk

, 
o
r 

h
a
v
e
 a

n
 i
n
te

re
s
t 

in
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
. 

T
h
e
 f

o
ru

m
 m

e
e
ts

 a
t 

lo
c
a
l

v
e
n
u
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
 a

n
d
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

. 
 T

h
e
s
e
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a

re
 p

u
b
li
c
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 w

e
 s

tr
o
n
g
ly

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 e

v
e
ry

o
n
e
 t

o
 c

o
m

e
 a

lo
n
g
. 

 

D
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 a

re
 f

e
d
 b

a
c
k
 t

o
 B

u
ry

 C
o
u
n
c
il
 a

n
d
 i
ts

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 f
o
r 

a
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 a
c
ti
o
n
. 

W
h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 i
s
 a

 c
o
n
s
ti
tu

te
d
 c

o
u
n
c
il
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 c

o
n
s
is

ti
n
g
 o

f 
a
ll
 t

h
e
 e

le
c
te

d
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ti
n
g
 o

u
r 

a
re

a
 

a
n
d
 a

 c
o
-o

p
te

d
 a

d
v
is

o
ry

 g
ro

u
p
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
re

p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
s
 f
ro

m
 t

h
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
, 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

g
ro

u
p
s
. 

 T
h
e
re

 a
re

 u
p
 t

o
 n

in
e
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 o
n
 e

a
c
h
 A

d
v
is

o
ry

 G
ro

u
p
 a

n
d
 a

 p
la

c
e
 i
s
 a

ls
o
 r

e
s
e
rv

e
d
 f
o
r 

a
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
rs

o
n
’s

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
. 

T
h
e
 f
o
ru

m
 e

m
p
o
w

e
rs

 o
u
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
, 

p
ro

m
o
te

s
 t

h
e
 d

e
b
a
te

 o
f 
lo

c
a
l 
is

s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 b

ri
n
g
s
 d

e
c
is

io
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 c

lo
s
e
r 

to
 o

u
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
It

 s
e
e
k
s
 t

o
 

h
a
rn

e
s
s
 t

h
e
 m

a
n
y
 s

tr
e
n
g
th

s
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
e
ts

 w
e
 h

a
v
e
 i
n
 p

la
c
e
 h

e
re

 i
n
 W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 l
o
c
a
l 
g
ro

u
p
s
, 

s
tr

o
n
g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y

n
e
tw

o
rk

s
, 

ta
le

n
te

d
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

, 
c
h
a
ri

ti
e
s
 a

n
d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 g

ro
u
p
s
, 

to
 w

o
rk

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
s
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

s
 a

 s
tr

o
n
g
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
it
te

d
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

. 

F
o
r 

fu
rt

h
e
r 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

y
o
u
r 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 p

le
a
s
e
 v

is
it
 w

w
w

.b
u
ry

.g
o
v
.u

k
/t

o
w

n
s
h
ip

fo
ru

m
s
 o

r 
c
o
n
ta

c
t:

 

R
u
th

 S
h
e
d
w

ic
k
, 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 C
o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 

0
1
6
1
 2

5
3
 5

3
2
7
 

r.
s
h
e
d
w

ic
k
@

b
u
ry

.g
o
v
.u

k
  

Document Pack Page 10



P
a
g
e

5

S
o

m
e

 f
a

c
ts

 a
b

o
u

t 
W

h
it

e
fi

e
ld

 &
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
  

(D
e

m
o

g
ra

p
h

ic
 i

n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

n
g

e
d

 J
u

n
e

 2
0

1
3

 t
o

 r
e

fl
e

c
t 

2
0

1
1

 c
e

n
s
u

s
 d

a
ta

) 

D
e
m

o
g

r
a
p

h
y
:

B
u
ry

 h
a
s
 a

 p
o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
1
8
5
,0

6
0
. 

O
f 

th
e
s
e
, 

a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly
 2

9
,9

4
3
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
. 

O
f 
th

e
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
 o

f 
W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
, 

6
0
.5

%
 a

re
 C

h
ri
s
ti
a
n
, 

1
1
.4

%
 a

re
 J

e
w

is
h
, 

3
.5

%
 M

u
s
li
m

, 
a
n
d
 2

3
.1

%
 

h
a
v
e
 n

o
 r

e
li
g
io

n
 o

r 
d
o
 n

o
t 

s
a
y
 w

h
a
t 

re
li
g
io

n
 t

h
e
y
 a

re
. 

D
e
p

r
iv

a
ti

o
n

:

In
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 
m

e
a
s
u
ri
n
g
 d

e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
, 

E
n
g
la

n
d
 i
s
 s

p
li
t 

in
to

 s
m

a
ll
 a

re
a
s
 c

a
ll
e
d
 s

u
p
e
r 

o
u
tp

u
t 

a
re

a
s
 (

S
O

A
).

 E
a
c
h
 S

O
A
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 a
p
p
ro

x
im

a
te

ly

1
5
0
0
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
A
n
d
 d

e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re

d
 o

v
e
r 

7
 d

o
m

a
in

s
: 

in
c
o
m

e
, 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t,

 h
e
a
lt
h
, 

d
is

a
b
il
it
y
, 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t

ra
in

in
g
, 

b
a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o
 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

li
v
in

g
 e

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

ri
m

e
. 

In
 E

n
g
la

n
d
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 3
2
 4

8
2
 S

O
A
s
. 

In
 t

h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 o

f 
B
u
ry

 t
h
e
re

 a
re

 1
2
0
 S

O
A
s
. 

E
a
c
h
 

S
O

A
 i
s
 g

iv
e
n
 a

 r
a
n
k
in

g
, 

w
it
h
 1

 b
e
in

g
 m

o
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
. 

 

W
h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 h

a
s
 3

 s
u
p
e
r 

o
u
tp

u
t 

a
re

a
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

o
p
 1

0
%

 f
o
r 

E
n
g
la

n
d
. 

2
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 a

re
 c

o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
te

d
 i
n
 B

e
s
s
e
s
 w

a
rd

 a
n
d
 o

n
e
 i
n
 

U
n
s
w

o
rt

h
 (

b
o
rd

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 B

e
s
s
e
s
 W

a
rd

).
 C

o
n
v
e
rs

e
ly

. 
S
ta

n
d
 a

n
d
 O

u
tw

o
o
d
 a

re
 w

it
h
in

 t
h
e
 1

5
%

 l
e
a
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 S

O
A
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
u
n
tr

y
. 

C
lo

s
in

g
 t

h
e
 g

a
p

:

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 i
s
 g

e
n
e
ra

ll
y
 s

e
e
n
 a

s
 a

n
 a

ff
lu

e
n
t 

a
re

a
, 

th
e
re

 a
re

 c
le

a
rl
y
 p

o
c
k
e
ts

 o
f 
d
e
p
ri
v
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 i
n
e
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
, 

w
h
ic

h
 

a
d
v
e
rs

e
ly

 a
ff

e
c
t 

th
e
 l
if
e
 c

h
a
n
c
e
s
 o

f 
m

a
n
y
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
h
o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
 t

h
e
m

. 
T
h
e
s
e
 i
n
e
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 o

u
r 

n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
 m

e
a
n
 p

o
o
re

r 
h
e
a
lt
h
, 

lo
w

e
r 

le
v
e
ls

 o
f 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 s

k
il
ls

, 
h
ig

h
e
r 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 u

n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 l
iv

in
g
 i
n
 t

h
e
s
e
 a

re
a
s
. 

 T
h
e
 a

re
a
 p

la
n
 a

im
s
 t

o
 c

lo
s
e
 t

h
e
 g

a
p
 

s
o
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 l
iv

e
s
 o

f 
th

o
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 a

re
a
s
 a

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
. 

O
u

r
 A

s
s
e
ts

:

W
h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 h

a
s
 m

u
c
h
 t

o
 b

e
 p

ro
u
d
 o

f,
 i
t 

is
 a

 p
o
p
u
la

r 
p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
, 

it
 h

a
s
 s

o
m

e
 b

e
a
u
ti
fu

l 
p
a
rk

s
 a

n
d
 g

re
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
s
, 

a
n
d
 a

c
ti
v
e
 

a
n
d
 e

n
th

u
s
ia

s
ti
c
 f

ri
e
n
d
s
 g

ro
u
p
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
s
e
 s

p
a
c
e
s
 a

re
 w

e
ll
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d
. 

T
h
e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 d

iv
e
rs

e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 i
n
te

rf
a
it
h
 g

ro
u
p
 i
n
 W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 

c
e
le

b
ra

te
s
 t

h
e
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

re
li
g
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 c

u
lt
u
re

s
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 t

h
ri
v
in

g
 s

p
o
rt

s
 c

lu
b
s
, 

u
n
if
o
rm

e
d
 o

rg
a
n
iz

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

a
n
d
 a

c
ti
v
e
 t

e
n
a
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 g
ro

u
p
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 w
e
ll
 r

e
p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 o

n
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
, 

s
o
 a

ll
 i
n
 a

ll
 t

h
e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
o
t 

to
 b

e
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
d
 i
n
 t

h
is

 a
re

a
. 

Document Pack Page 11



P
a
g
e

6

To
g

e
th

e
r 

w
e

 c
a

n
 a

c
h

ie
ve

 m
o

re
! 

K
e
y
 O

u
tc

o
m

e
s
: 

O
u
r 

p
la

n
 w

il
l 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 f
o
ll
o
w

in
g
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
: 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 H

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 W

e
ll
b
e
in

g
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 E

m
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

O
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
A
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t/

L
e
a
rn

in
g
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 P

ri
d
e
 a

n
d
 B

e
lo

n
g
in

g
. 

M
a
k
in

g
 a

 d
if

fe
r
e
n

c
e

W
e
 w

il
l 
m

e
a
s
u
re

 o
u
r 

p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 a

s
 f

o
ll
o
w

s
: 

W
e
 w

il
l 
m

o
n
it
o
r 

 t
h
e
 a

c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 d
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 
th

e
s
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 (

u
p
d
a
te

d
 

a
c
ti
o
n
 p

la
n
s
 w

il
l 
b
e
 s

h
a
re

d
 a

t 
e
a
c
h
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
) 

 

B
i-

a
n
n
u
a
l 
p
e
rf

o
rm

a
n
c
e
 r

e
p
o
rt

s
 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 t

o
 t

h
e
 a

b
o
v
e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 (

p
re

s
e
n
te

d
 t

o
 o

u
r 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
. 

 

W
h

it
e

fi
e

ld
 a

n
d

 

U
n

s
w

o
rt

h
 T

o
w

n
s
h

ip
 

F
o

ru
m

 a
im

s
 t

o
 p

ro
m

o
te

 

b
e

tt
e

r 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

s
o

c
ia

l,
 h

e
a

lt
h

, 

e
c

o
n

o
m

ic
, 

a
n

d
 

e
n

vi
ro

n
m

e
n

ta
l 

w
e

ll
 

b
e

in
g

 o
f 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

in
 

o
u

r 
c

o
m

m
u

n
it

y.
 

 

W
e

 c
a

n
 a

c
h

ie
ve

 t
h

is
 b

y 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t

o
g

e
th

e
r 

to
 

a
c

h
ie

ve
 a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

k
e

y 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
: 

Document Pack Page 12



P
a
g
e

7

E
ve

ry
b

o
d

y’
s
 i

n
vo

lv
e

d
  

O
u
r 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 P
la

n
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 d

ra
w

n
 t

o
g
e
th

e
r 

in
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
w

a
y
s
. 

 W
e
 h

a
v
e
 u

s
e
d
 o

u
r 

k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 o

f 
lo

c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

’s
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 t

o
 f
o
c
u
s
 o

n
 

th
o
s
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w

h
ic

h
 m

a
tt

e
r 

m
o
s
t 

to
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

. 
 

K
e
y
 G

r
o

u
p

 
H

o
w

 h
a
v
e
 t

h
e
y
 i

n
fl

u
e
n

c
e
d

 t
h

e
 T

o
w

n
s
h

ip
 P

la
n

?
 

R
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 &

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

G
r
o

u
p

s

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
s
 -

 o
p
e
n
 f

o
ru

m
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 r

o
u
n
d
 t

a
b
le

 d
is

c
u
s
s
io

n
s
 

P
A
C
T
 m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
  

C
o

u
n

c
il

lo
r
s
 

D
ir
e
c
t 

in
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

in
 t

h
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
e
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
s
 f
o
r 

th
is

 p
la

n
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
s
 

R
e
s
e
a
r
c
h

 a
n

d
 D

e
m

o
g

r
a
p

h
ic

 

I
n

fo
r
m

a
ti

o
n

 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re

s
e
a
rc

h
 a

n
d
 i
n
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e
 

L
o
c
a
l 
H

e
a
lt
h
 D

a
ta

 

W
a
rd

 p
ro

fi
le

s
 

In
te

ll
ig

e
n
c
e
 g

a
th

e
ri
n
g
 

P
a
r
tn

e
r
 O

r
g

a
n

is
a
ti

o
n

s
 

P
o
li
c
e
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 

S
ix

 T
o
w

n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 d

e
p
a
rt

m
e
n
ts

 

P
ri
m

a
ry

 C
a
re

 T
ru

s
t/

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

u
th

o
ri
ty

 

T
h
e
re

 w
il
l 
b
e
 f
u
rt

h
e
r 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
 t

o
 g

e
t 

in
v
o

lv
e
d
 a

n
d
 h

a
v
e
 y

o
u

r
 s

a
y
 o

n
 a

 r
a
n
g
e
 o

f 
is

s
u
e
s
. 

Y
o
u
r 

v
ie

w
s
 a

re
 r

e
a
ll
y
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

to
 

u
s
 s

o
 m

a
k
e
 s

u
re

 y
o
u
 t

a
k
e
 p

a
rt

. 
P
le

a
s
e
 c

o
m

e
 a

lo
n
g
 t

o
 o

u
r 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
- 

y
o
u
 w

il
l 
b
e
 m

a
d
e
 v

e
ry

 w
e
lc

o
m

e
.

Document Pack Page 13



P
a
g
e

8

  

W
h

it
e

fi
e

ld
 &

 U
n

s
w

o
rt

h
 

T
o

w
n

s
h

ip
 F

o
ru

m
  

O
u

r 
T
o

w
n

s
h

ip
 P

la
n

 

 2
0

1
2

 -
 2

0
1

5
 

(S
e

p
te

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
4

 u
p

d
a

te
)

Document Pack Page 14



P
a
g
e

9

O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
Im

p
ro

ve
d

 H
e

a
lt

h
 a

n
d

 W
e

ll
b

e
in

g
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 i
n
e
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 b

e
 a

d
d
re

s
s
e
d
 i
n
 k

e
y
 a

re
a
s
 a

ro
u
n
d
 t

h
e
 B

e
s
s
e
s
 a

re
a
 -

 i
n
 t

h
e
 t

o
p
 1

0
%

 S
u
p
e
r 

o
u
tp

u
t 

a
re

a
s
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
ll
y
. 

I
S

S
U

E

W
h

a
t 

n
e
e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e
d

A
C

T
I
O

N
S

/
O

U
T
P

U
T
S

H
o

w
 c

a
n

 w
e
 w

o
r
k
 t

o
w

a
r
d

s
 

a
d

d
r
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 i

s
s
u

e
?

L
E
A

D
 A

G
E

N
C

Y
 

W
h

o
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 

r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
?

M
I
L
E
S

T
O

N
E

B
y
 w

h
e
n

?

C
re

a
ti
n
g
 a

 D
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 

fr
ie

n
d
ly

 C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

fo
r 

U
n
s
w

o
rt

h
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
 w

it
h
 p

e
o
p
le

 l
iv

in
g
 w

it
h
 

d
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 &

 t
h
e
ir
 c

a
re

rs
 t

o
 g

e
t 

a
 m

a
n
d
a
te

 t
o
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 k

e
y
 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
th

e
 D

e
m

e
n
ti
a
 F

ri
e
n
d
ly

 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t

e
n
 p

o
in

t 
p
la

n
. 

U
p
d
a
te

 o
n
e
 y

e
a
r 

o
n
 t

o
 

e
s
ta

b
li
s
h
 i
f 
p
ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 m

e
t.

 

A
lz

h
e
im

e
r’
s
 S

o
c
ie

ty
 

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 e

v
e
n
t 

1
6
 J

u
ly

 

to
 e

s
ta

b
li
s
h
 p

ri
o
ri
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 

U
n
s
w

o
rt

h

1
6
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1
4
 

Ju
ly

 2
0
1
5
 

 
C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t

h
e
 H

ig
h
 S

tr
e
e
t 

fo
r 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 b

u
y
 i
n
 t

o
 s

ta
ff

 

a
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
, 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
t 

c
h
e
c
k
s
 a

n
d
 D

A
A
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

e
r 

S
ta

tu
s
 

 
 

 

 
R
e
c
ru

it
in

g
 a

 P
ro

je
c
t 

S
te

e
ri
n
g
 

G
ro

u
p
 f

o
r 

U
n
s
w

o
rt

h
 P

il
o
t 

a
re

a
 

 
 

 

 
E
s
ta

b
li
s
h
 a

 c
a
re

r’
s
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 

(s
ta

rt
in

g
 2

 S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r,

 S
t.

 

A
n
d
re

w
’s

 C
h
u
rc

h
) 

 
 

 

 
V
o
lu

n
te

e
r 

re
c
ru

it
m

e
n
t 

 
 

 

 
N

e
tw

o
rk

in
g
 

 
 

 

Document Pack Page 15



P
a
g
e

1
0

 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 d

ia
g
n
o
s
is

 b
y
 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 

 
 

 

 
P
ro

m
o
te

 D
e
m

e
n
ti
a
 F

ri
e
n
d
ly

 

C
a
fe

s

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 C
o
-o

rd
in

a
to

r 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

rs
 

M
a
k
in

g
 S

p
a
c
e
s
 

 
O

n
g
o
in

g
 

P
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 o

n
 t

h
e
 

H
il
lo

c
k
 E

s
ta

te
 (

B
e
s
s
e
s
)

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

p
h
a
rm

a
c
y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 i
n
 B

e
s
s
e
s
 

W
a
rd

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 m

o
re

 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
in

g
, 

lo
b
b
y
 C

C
G

 

W
h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 &
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 

In
e
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 G

ro
u
p
 

 
A
p
ri

l 
2
0
1
5
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 w

o
m

e
n
’s

 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

e
x
e
rc

is
e

In
c
re

a
s
e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 
s
e
s
s
io

n
s
 

I 
W

il
l 
If

 Y
o
u
 W

il
l 
te

a
m

 
 

O
n
g
o
in

g
 

 
P
u
b
li
c
is

e
 o

u
td

o
o
r 

g
y
m

 i
n
 

H
a
m

il
to

n
 R

o
a
d
 P

a
rk

 

 
 

 

 
E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 G

P
’s

 t
o
 p

re
s
c
ri

b
e
 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
 a

s
 r

e
m

e
d
y
 

I 
W

il
l 
If

 Y
o
u
 W

il
l 
te

a
m

 

W
h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 &
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 

In
e
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 G

ro
u
p
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 &

 W
e
ll
b
e
in

g
 B

o
a
rd

 

 
H

e
lp

in
g
 y

o
u
rs

e
lf
 t

o
 H

e
a
lt
h
 

C
o
u
rs

e

W
h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 &
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 

In
e
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 G

ro
u
p
 

 
A
p
ri

l 
2
0
1
5
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 C

h
il
d
h
o
o
d
 

O
b
e
s
it
y
 a

n
d
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
y
 

e
a
ti
n
g
  

D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
a
ll
o
tm

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 

a
t 

E
d
e
n
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 

E
d
e
n
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 c

o
m

m
it
te

e
 

W
h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 &
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 

In
e
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 G

ro
u
p
 

In
v
e
s
ti
g
a
te

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 

fu
n
d
in

g

A
p
ri

l 
2
0
1
5
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
 f

u
e
l 
p
o
v
e
rt

y
 

a
n
d
 i
ts

 a
ff

e
c
ts

 

P
ro

m
o
te

 ‘
L
it
tl
e
 B

il
l’
 t

o
 e

n
a
b
le

 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 e

n
e
rg

y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 f
o
r 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

s
 i
n
 

W
h
it
e
fi
e
ld

/U
n
s
w

o
rt

h
 (

u
p
 t

o
 

£
7
,0

0
0
) 

B
u
ry

 C
o
u
n
c
il
 E

n
e
rg

y
 t

e
a
m

 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
  

G
M

 E
n
e
rg

y
 A

d
v
ic

e
 

0
8
0
0
 0

0
9
 3

3
6
3
 

w
w

w
.g

m
e
n
e
rg

y
a
d
v
ic

e
.c

o
.u

k
  

 

P
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 v

ia
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

, 

C
h
il
d
re

n
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 a

n
d
 

o
th

e
r 

o
rg

a
n
iz

a
ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 

e
v
e
n
ts

R
e
s
u
lt
s
 a

t 
e
n
d
 o

f 
fi
n
a
n
c
ia

l 

y
e
a
r 

o
n
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

A
p
ri

l 
2
0
1
5
 

Document Pack Page 16



P
a
g
e

1
1

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 i
n
s
ta

ll
e
d
, 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 e

tc
  

A
 g

ro
w

th
 i
n
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 1

4
-2

5
 

y
e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 a

n
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

a
d
u
lt
 p

o
p
u
la

ti
o
n
  

D
e
li
v
e
r 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

h
ic

h
 e

n
g
a
g
e
 

w
it
h
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 a

n
d
 a

tt
ra

c
t 

m
o
re

 p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
to

 r
e
g
u
la

r 

p
h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

S
p
o
rt

s
 a

n
d
 P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

A
ll
ia

n
c
e
 (

S
P
A
A
) 

A
p
p
li
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
b
m

it
te

d
 f
o
r 

S
p
o
rt

iv
a
te

 f
u
n
d
in

g
 

C
S
A
F
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 

W
o
m

e
n
 a

n
d
 g

ir
ls

 A
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 

Ju
n
e
 2

0
1
5
 

Document Pack Page 17



P
a
g
e

1
2

O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
Im

p
ro

ve
d

 E
m

p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it

ie
s
 

B
e
s
s
e
s
 W

a
rd

 h
a
s
 6

.1
%

 j
o
b
 s

e
e
k
e
r 

a
ll
o
w

a
n
c
e
 c

la
im

a
n
ts

. 
O

f 
th

e
 2

6
3
 J

S
A
 c

la
im

a
n
ts

 i
n
 B

e
s
s
e
s
 w

a
rd

, 
1
1
5
 a

re
 y

o
u
th

 c
la

im
a
n
ts

 –
 t

h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 4

th

h
ig

h
e
s
t 

in
 t

h
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

S
e
e
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 g

e
tt

in
g
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 m
a
y
 m

e
a
n
 t

ra
v
e
ll
in

g
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e
 i
m

m
e
d
ia

te
 a

re
a
, 

a
n
d
 p

o
o
r 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt

 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 s

o
m

e
 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

s
it
e
s
 m

a
k
e
s
 i
t 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
. 

I
S

S
U

E

W
h

a
t 

n
e
e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e
d

A
C

T
I
O

N
S

/
O

U
T
P

U
T
S

H
o

w
 c

a
n

 w
e
 w

o
r
k
 t

o
w

a
r
d

s
 

a
d

d
r
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 i

s
s
u

e
?

L
E
A

D
 A

G
E

N
C

Y
 

W
h

o
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 

r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
?

M
I
L
E
S

T
O

N
E

B
y
 w

h
e
n

?

H
e
lp

 k
ic

k
-s

ta
rt

 a
n
d
 

re
v
it
a
li
z
e
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
jo

b
s
 

m
a
rk

e
t 

a
n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 

u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
/p

ro
m

o
te

 t
ra

in
in

g
 

c
o
u
rs

e
s
, 

a
p
p
re

n
ti
c
e
s
h
ip

s
, 

jo
b
s
 

 
 

 

 
T
a
c
k
le

 y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

/l
o
n
g
 t

e
rm

 

u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

b
y
 e

n
g
a
g
in

g
 w

it
h
 

lo
c
a
l 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 

e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
  
e
.g

. 

“B
a
c
k
in

g
 Y

o
u
n
g
 B

u
ry

” 

B
u
ry

 C
o
u
n
c
il
 s

ta
ff
 

P
re

s
e
n
t 

‘B
a
c
k
in

g
 Y

o
u
n
g
 B

u
ry

’ 

s
c
h
e
m

e
 a

t 
lo

c
a
l 
e
v
e
n
ts

 

 
M

o
n
it
o
r 

Jo
b
 C

lu
b
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 a

t 

B
e
s
s
e
s
 C

h
id

lr
e
n
s
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

W
h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 &
 

U
n
s
w

o
rt

h
 H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 

In
e
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 G

ro
u
p
 

O
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

tr
a
in

in
g
 

a
n
d
 a

d
u
lt
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 t

o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 e
m

p
lo

y
a
b
il
it
y
 

L
it
e
ra

c
y
 a

n
d
 n

u
m

e
ra

c
y
 t

ra
in

in
g
 &

 

C
V
 a

s
s
is

ta
n
c
e
 c

o
u
rs

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 

B
e
s
s
e
s
 C

h
il
d
re

n
 C

e
n
tr

e
 –

 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p
le

 

e
q
u
ip

p
e
d
 w

it
h
 s

k
il
ls

 t
o
 f
in

d
 w

o
rk

 

W
h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 &
 

U
n
s
w

o
rt

h
 H

e
a
lt
h
 &

 

In
e
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 G

ro
u
p
 

 
O

n
g
o
in

g
 

 
P
re

-w
o
rk

 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 

b
u
il
d
in

g
 

A
d
u
lt
 L

e
a
rn

in
g

Jo
b
 C

e
n
tr

e
 P

lu
s
 

T
ra

in
in

g
 d

e
li
v
e
re

d
 l
o
c
a
ll
y
 

O
n
g
o
in

g
  

Document Pack Page 18



P
a
g
e

1
3

O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
Im

p
ro

ve
d

 E
d

u
c

a
ti

o
n

a
l 

A
tt

a
in

m
e

n
t/

L
e

a
rn

in
g

 

W
h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
, 

li
k
e
 t

h
e
 r

e
s
t 

o
f 

th
e
 B

o
ro

u
g
h
 h

a
v
e
 g

re
a
t 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 w
it
h
 d

e
d
ic

a
te

d
 s

ta
ff

. 
H

o
w

e
v
e
r 

th
e
re

 i
s
 e

v
e
d
e
n
c
e
 t

o
 s

h
o
w

 t
h
a
t 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 l
in

k
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 c

h
il
d
re

n
 o

n
 f
re

e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
m

e
a
ls

 a
n
d
 l
o
w

 a
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t 

le
v
e
ls

, 
a
n
d
 a

n
 u

lt
im

a
te

 l
in

k
 t

o
 y

o
u
th

 u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t.

  

I
S

S
U

E

W
h

a
t 

n
e
e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e
d

A
C

T
I
O

N
S

/
O

U
T
P

U
T
S

H
o

w
 c

a
n

 w
e
 w

o
r
k
 t

o
w

a
r
d

s
 

a
d

d
r
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 i

s
s
u

e
?

L
E
A

D
 A

G
E

N
C

Y
 

W
h

o
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 

r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
?

M
I
L
E
S

T
O

N
E

B
y
 w

h
e
n

?

T
a
rg

e
t 

p
a
re

n
ts

 o
f 
c
h
il
d
re

n
 

o
n
 f
re

e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
m

e
a
ls

 f
ro

m
 

S
e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

re
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 y

e
a
r 

2
 F

S
M

 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 –

 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
v
 p

a
re

n
ts

 v
 c

h
il
d
re

n
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 

G
o
v
e
rn

in
g
 B

o
d
ie

s
 

T
a
rg

e
t 

g
o
o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 i
n
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 w
h
o
 u

s
e
 p

u
p
il
 

p
re

m
iu

m
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly

 

U
s
e
 L

.A
 d

a
ta

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 

a
tt

a
in

m
e
n
t 

o
f 
le

a
rn

e
rs

 i
n
 a

ll
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 f

ro
m

 e
.g

. 
A
ll
 

S
a
in

ts

P
ri
m

a
ry

 &
 S

e
c
o
n
d
a
ry

 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 

B
u
ry

 G
o
v
e
rn

o
rs

 

A
s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o
n
 

E
s
ta

b
li
s
h
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 i
n
 n

e
w

 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
g
a
g
e
 

m
o
s
t 

h
a
rd

 t
o
 r

e
a
c
h
 

C
h
il
d
re

n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

fo
r 

a
d
u
lt
/p

a
re

n
t 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 s

c
h
o
o
l 

m
e
a
ls

/l
a
n
g
u
a
g
e
.

C
h
il
d
re

n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
 

 
 

R
e
-i

n
v
ig

o
ra

te
 B

o
z
 P

a
rk

 

a
n
d
 ‘
I 

W
il
l 
If

 Y
o
u
 W

il
l’
 

c
a
m

p
a
ig

n
 

T
o
 r

e
ta

in
 y

o
u
n
g
 g

ir
ls

 i
n
 s

p
o
rt

 
I 

W
il
l 
If

 Y
o
u
 W

il
l 
 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 

E
x
p
a
n
d
 2

 y
e
a
r 

o
ld

 

fu
n
d
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 

T
o
 h

a
v
e
 2

 y
e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
re

a
d
y
 

C
h
il
d
re

n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
 

 
 

 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 n

u
rs

e
ry

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 f

o
r 

th
o
s
e
 2

 y
e
a
r 

o
ld

 c
h
il
d
re

n
 –

 

a
lr
e
a
d
y
 s

h
o
rt

fa
ll
 o

f 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f
o
r 

 
 

 

Document Pack Page 19



P
a
g
e

1
4

th
e
s
e
 c

h
il
d
re

n
 

C
h
il
d
re

n
’s

 l
e
a
rn

in
g

E
n
s
u
re

 c
h
il
d
re

n
 a

re
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
re

a
d
y
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

p
a
re

n
ts

 i
n
 m

o
s
t 

n
e
e
d
 

- 
In

c
re

a
s
e
 f

a
m

il
y
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
  

E
m

b
ra

c
e
 a

n
d
 c

e
le

b
ra

te
 g

if
te

d
 a

n
d
 

ta
le

n
te

d
 c

h
il
d
re

n

C
h
il
d
re

n
’s

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
  

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
s

s
e
e
 W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 &
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 

H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 I

n
e
q
u
a
li
ti
e
s
 A

c
ti
o
n
 

P
la

n

A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5

 
E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 e

a
rl
y
 r

e
a
d
in

g
 

 
 

 

 
E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 c

h
il
d
re

n
 t

o
 ‘
th

in
k
 b

ig
’ 

 
C
e
le

b
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 p

u
b
li
c
it
y
 o

f 

c
h
il
d
re

n
’s

 a
c
h
ie

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 

D
e
li
v
e
r 

m
o
re

 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 

le
a
rn

in
g
 m

o
re

 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib

le
 

O
ff
e
r 

ta
s
te

r 
c
o
u
rs

e
s
 

Id
e
n
ti
fy

 s
u
it
a
b
le

 v
e
n
u
e
s
 f

o
r 

a
d
u
lt
 

le
a
rn

in
g
 f
a
c
il
it
ie

s
 

A
d
u
lt
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 p

a
rt

ic
ip

a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 a

d
u
lt
 

le
a
rn

in
g
 l
o
c
a
ll
y
 

A
p
ri

l 
2
0
1
5
 

Document Pack Page 20



P
a
g
e

1
5

O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
Im

p
ro

ve
d

 C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y 

S
a

fe
ty

 

In
 W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 t

h
e
re

 h
a
s
 b

e
e
n
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n
t 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

a
n
d
 w

e
 w

a
n
t 

to
 s

e
e
 t

h
a
t 

c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
e
. 

 

I
S

S
U

E

W
h

a
t 

n
e
e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e
d

A
C

T
I
O

N
S

/
O

U
T
P

U
T
S

H
o

w
 c

a
n

 w
e
 w

o
r
k
 t

o
w

a
r
d

s
 

a
d

d
r
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 i

s
s
u

e
?

L
E
A

D
 A

G
E

N
C

Y
 

W
h

o
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 

r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
?

M
I
L
E
S

T
O

N
E

B
y
 w

h
e
n

?

R
e
s
o
lv

e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
p
a
rk

in
g
 

is
s
u
e
s
 

D
a
n
g
e
r 

fo
r 

c
h
il
d
re

n
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

. 
E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 t
o
 

p
a
rt

ic
ip

a
te

 i
n
 ‘
S
a
fe

r 
S
c
h
o
o
l 

P
a
rk

in
g
 C

h
a
rt

e
rs

’ 

S
c
h
o
o
ls

 e
d
u
c
a
te

 

p
a
re

n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

h
il
d
re

n
 

R
o
a
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 t

e
a
m

 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 

c
h
a
rt

e
rs

 2
0
1
4
 

 
H

o
w

 c
a
n
 w

e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 m

o
re

 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 w

a
lk

?
 

 
 

 

 
W

o
rk

in
g
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 c

h
il
d
re

n
 –

 

fi
tn

e
s
s
 a

n
d
 p

re
s
s
u
re

 

 
 

 

P
ro

m
o
te

 T
R
A
s
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
 t

h
a
t 

g
e
t 

p
e
o
p
le

 

to
g
e
th

e
r 

P
e
o
p
le

 g
e
t 

to
 k

n
o
w

 e
a
c
h
 o

th
e
r 

a
n
d
 

n
e
e
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 t

o
 l
e
a
rn

 f
ro

m
 

o
th

e
r 

g
ro

u
p
’s

 e
x
p
e
ri
e
n
c
e
 

L
o
c
a
l 
C
ll
rs

 &
 o

th
e
r 

g
ro

u
p
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
w

 g
ro

u
p
s
 

 
B
e
tt

e
r 

p
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 

g
ro

u
p
s

L
o
c
a
l 
C
ll
rs

 &
 o

th
e
r 

g
ro

u
p
 m

e
m

b
e
rs

 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
w

 g
ro

u
p
s
 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 P

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 

w
o
rk

in
g
 

S
tr

o
n
g
 l
in

k
s
 w

it
h
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 

g
ro

u
p
s
 

A
ll
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 

 
C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 l
in

k
s
 w

it
h
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 
 

 
 

Document Pack Page 21



P
a
g
e

1
6

–
 m

o
re

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 l
ik

e
 t

h
e
 V

ic
to

ri
a
 

T
R
A
/y

o
u
th

 g
ro

u
p
 

 
R
e
g
u
la

r 
p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 t

o
 

id
e
n
ti
fy

 a
n
d
 q

u
ic

k
ly

 d
e
a
l 
w

it
h
 

e
m

e
rg

in
g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
. 

 

R
e
g
u
la

r 
P
A
C
T
 M

e
e
ti
n
g
s
- 

G
o
o
d
 

P
u
b
li
c
it
y
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

B
S
a
fe

 B
C
o
o
l 
p
ro

je
c
t 

to
 y

e
a
r 

9
 

p
u
p
il
s

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 c
o
-

o
rd

in
a
to

r 

G
M

 P
o
li
c
e
 

R
e
g
u
la

r 
m

e
e
ti
n
g
s
 b

e
in

g
 h

e
ld

 

w
it
h
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
k
e
y
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

, 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

, 
y
o
u
th

 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
, 

p
o
li
c
e
, 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 

h
e
a
lt
h

O
n
g
o
in

g

 
R
a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
A
S
B
 /

 p
e
rs

o
n
a
l 

s
a
fe

ty
 c

ri
m

e
 /

 d
ru

g
s
 a

m
o
n
g
s
t 

s
c
h
o
o
l 
a
g
e
 c

h
il
d
re

n
 

P
o
li
c
e
 

- 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 s

ta
ff
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

, 

B
u
ry

 c
o
ll
e
g
e
, 

S
ix

 

T
o
w

n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
, 

p
a
rt

n
e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 

P
o
s
it
iv

e
 r

e
p
o
rt

in
g
 o

f 
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 

s
to

ri
e
s
 t

o
 t

o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 a

n
d
 

p
re

s
s

S
tr

e
e
t 

S
a
fe

 2
0
m

p
h
 

Y
o
u
n
g
, 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 a
n
d
 o

ld
 

re
s
id

e
n
ts

 t
o
 b

e
 p

ro
te

c
te

d
. 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 

to
 t

a
rg

e
t 

ri
g
h
t 

a
re

a
s
. 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 

s
c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 t

o
 

e
n
d
o
rs

e
 a

n
d
 a

s
s
is

t 
in

 

im
p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S
tr

e
e
tS

a
fe

 

2
0
m

p
h
 i
n
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a
l 
a
re

a
s
 

B
u
ry

 C
o
u
n
c
il
 

H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 D

e
p
t 

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
Im

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 o

f 

2
0
m

p
h
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 

2
0
1
4
-2

0
1
5
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 c

o
n
s
is

te
n
c
y
 

o
f 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 t

o
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 

U
n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
 r

is
k
s
 a

n
d
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
a
re

a
 

G
M

 P
o
li
c
e
 a

n
d
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 G

ro
u
p
s
 

to
 g

e
t 

c
o
n
n
e
c
te

d
 

 
H

e
lp

fu
l 
to

 t
h
o
s
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

o
r 

id
e
a
s
 

 
 

 

 
H

e
lp

 c
re

a
te

 a
 c

o
n
te

x
t 

s
o
 p

e
o
p
le

 

a
re

 l
e
s
s
 s

c
a
re

d
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y

 
 

 

P
u
b
li
c
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

ro
u
n
d
 

L
ig

h
ti
n
g
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 a

n
d
 o

v
e
rg

ro
w

n
 

C
o
u
n
c
il
 

 
 

Document Pack Page 22



P
a
g
e

1
7

M
e
tr

o
li
n
k
 

s
h
ru

b
s
 c

re
a
te

 u
n
s
a
fe

 e
n
v
ir

o
n
m

e
n
t 

M
e
tr

o
li
n
k
 

T
o
le

ra
ti
n
g
 o

th
e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

’s
 

b
e
li
e
fs

 

M
o
re

 i
n
te

rf
a
it
h
 w

o
rk

 b
u
t 

a
ls

o
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

u
ts

id
e
 t

h
e
s
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 

In
te

rf
a
it
h
 g

ro
u
p
 t

o
 

g
ro

w
 i
ts

 m
e
m

b
e
rs

h
ip

 

o
u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
fa

it
h
 

g
ro

u
p
s

 
H

o
w

 d
o
 w

e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 o

th
e
r 

g
ro

u
p
s
 (

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

) 

 
 

 

C
C
T
V
s
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 w
it
h
 s

o
m

e
 o

f 
th

e
 p

o
c
k
e
ts

 

o
f 

c
o
n
c
e
rn

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 s

p
e
e
d
in

g
 

a
re

a
s
, 

c
h
il
d
re

n
 o

u
ts

id
e
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 

e
tc

.

C
o
u
n
c
il

O
th

e
r 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

 

Document Pack Page 23



P
a
g
e

1
8

O
u

tc
o

m
e

: 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y 
P

ri
d

e
 a

n
d

 B
e

lo
n

g
in

g
 

W
h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 i
s
 a

 g
re

a
t 

p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e
, 

w
o
rk

 a
n
d
 v

is
it
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 l
o
w

 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

c
ri
m

e
 a

n
d
 a

n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e
h
a
v
io

u
r 

c
o
m

p
a
re

d
 t

o
 o

th
e
r 

a
re

a
s
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 s

o
m

e
 b

e
a
u
ti
fu

l 
g
re

e
n
 o

p
e
n
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

n
d
 p

a
rk

 a
re

a
s
 t

h
a
t 

a
re

 v
e
ry

 m
u
c
h
 v

a
lu

e
d
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
o
u
t 

th
e
 a

re
a
 a

n
d
 w

e
 w

a
n
t 

to
 i
n
s
ti
ll
 a

 

g
re

a
te

r 
p
ri
d
e
 i
n
 t

h
e
 a

re
a
 f
o
r 

n
o
w

 a
n
d
 f

u
tu

re
 g

e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
. 

I
S

S
U

E

W
h

a
t 

n
e
e
d

s
 t

o
 b

e
 

a
c
h

ie
v
e
d

A
C

T
I
O

N
S

/
O

U
T
P

U
T
S

H
o

w
 c

a
n

 w
e
 w

o
r
k
 t

o
w

a
r
d

s
 

a
d

d
r
e
s
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 i

s
s
u

e
?

L
E
A

D
 A

G
E

N
C

Y
 

W
h

o
 s

h
o

u
ld

 t
a
k
e
 

r
e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

il
it

y
?

M
I
L
E
S

T
O

N
E

B
y
 w

h
e
n

?

M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 T

L
C

 o
f 

S
u
n
n
y
b
a
n
k
 W

o
o
d
s
 

R
e
-i

n
s
ta

te
 t

h
e
 ‘
F
ri
e
n
d
s
 o

f 

S
u
n
n
y
b
a
n
k
 W

o
o
d
s
’ 

C
ll
r 

G
ri
m

s
h
a
w

 /
 

C
h
ri
s
 G

ib
b
o
n
s
 

 
W

o
rk

 w
it
h
 C

h
il
d
re

n
 a

n
d
 y

o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le

 
 

 

 
N

e
e
d
 h

e
lp

 w
it
h
 p

u
b
li
c
 l
ia

b
il
it
y
 

in
s
u
ra

n
c
e
 

 
 

 

 
S
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
ro

m
 R

a
n
g
e
r 

a
n
d
 

v
o
lu

n
te

e
r 

ra
n
g
e
rs

 

R
a
n
g
e
rs

 
 

 

P
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
a
ll
o
tm

e
n
ts

 

a
n
d
 s

e
lf
 g

ro
w

in
g
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 

to
 t

h
e
 w

id
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

E
d
u
c
a
te

 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
 

h
o
w

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

ll
o
tm

e
n
ts

, 
s
e
lf
 

g
ro

w
in

g
 s

c
h
e
m

e
s
 (

e
.g

. 
in

c
re

d
ib

le
 

e
d
ib

le
s
, 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 o

rc
h
a
rd

s
) 

E
d
e
n
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 

A
ll
o
tm

e
n
ts

 

Y
v
o
n
n
e
 M

o
o
re

 

A
p
p
ro

p
ri
a
te

 r
e
-

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 

H
o
u
s
e

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 p

re
s
s
 f

o
r 

s
u
it
a
b
le

 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

P
la

n
n
in

g
 O

ff
ic

e
rs

 
 

 

E
n
s
u
re

 f
a
ir

n
e
s
s
 i
n
 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
fu

n
d
in

g
 

P
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

5
 i
te

m
s
 o

f 
o
u
td

o
o
r 

g
y
m

 e
q
u
ip

m
e
n
t 

a
d
ja

c
e
n
t 

to
 a

ll
 b

a
ll
 

I 
W

il
l 
If

 Y
o
u
 W

il
l 

te
a
m

L
o
b
b
y
in

g
 b

y
 l
o
c
a
l 
g
ro

u
p
s
, 

C
o
u
n
c
il
lo

rs
 

Document Pack Page 24



P
a
g
e

1
9

fr
o
m

 ‘
I 

W
il
l 
If

 Y
o
u
 W

il
l’
 

z
o
n
e
s
 i
n
 W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
n
d
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 

G
a
te

w
a
y
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
a
p
p
e
a
ra

n
c
e
 o

f 

g
a
te

w
a
y
 s

it
e
s
. 

R
e
p
o
rt

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 v

ia
 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

 
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

e
v
e
n
ts

 &
 p

ro
m

o
te

 

v
o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n
g
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 

d
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 

k
e
y
 e

v
e
n
ts

P
a
rk

 e
v
e
n
ts

 
T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 

F
ri
e
n
d
s
 o

f 
W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 

&
 U

n
s
w

o
rt

h
 P

a
rk

 

S
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu

l 
d
e
li
v
e
ry

 o
f 
e
v
e
n
ts

 
A
p
ri
l 
2
0
1
5

E
d
e
n
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 A

ll
o
tm

e
n
ts

 O
p
e
n
 

D
a
y
s

E
d
e
n
 G

a
rd

e
n
s
 

 

 
E
lm

s
 i
n
 B

lo
o
m

 
E
lm

s
 T

R
A
 

 

H
o
li
d
a
y
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 
S
A
P
A
S

R
e
c
y
c
li
n
g
 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 m

o
re

 r
e
c
y
c
li
n
g
 

B
u
ry

 C
o
u
n
c
il
 w

a
s
te

 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 r

e
c
y
c
li
n
g
 r

a
te

s
 

A
p
ri

l 
2
0
1
5
 

Im
p
ro

v
e
 E

n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 

E
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 

P
ro

m
o
ti
o
n
 o

f 
W

h
it
e
fi
e
ld

 a
s
 a

 n
ic

e
 

p
la

c
e
 t

o
 l
iv

e

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 f
o
ru

m
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

P
o
s
it
iv

e
 p

ro
m

o
ti
o
n
 v

ia
 e

v
e
n
ts

, 

p
u
b
li
c
it
y

O
n
g
o
in

g

 
W

o
rk

 w
it
h
 p

o
li
c
e
 t

o
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy

 g
ra

ff
it
i 

“T
a
g
s
” 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 s

h
o
p
s
 t

o
 k

e
e
p
  

s
h
o
p
 f

ro
n
ta

g
e
s
 c

le
a
n
 a

n
d
 l
it
te

r 

fr
e
e

G
M

 P
o
li
c
e
 

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 

L
e
s
s
 g

ra
ff
it
i 
in

 a
re

a
 

L
e
s
s
 l
it
te

r 

C
le

a
n
e
r 

s
h
o
p
 f
ro

n
ta

g
e
s
 

 
E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
le

a
n
 u

p
 d

a
y
s
/ 

e
v
e
n
ts

T
o
w

n
s
h
ip

 F
o
ru

m
 

m
e
m

b
e
rs

 &
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

 

C
le

a
n
e
r 

s
tr

e
e
ts

Im
p
ro

v
e
 l
o
o
k
 a

n
d
 f
e
e
l 
o
f 

S
ix

 T
o
w

n
 n

e
ig

h
b
o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

E
lm

s
 i
n
 B

lo
o
m

 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 

e
v
e
n
t

E
lm

s
 T

R
A
 

 
O

n
g
o
in

g
 

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

c
o
rn

e
rs

 o
f 
M

a
lt
e
n
/ 

S
ix

 T
o
w

n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 

Document Pack Page 25



P
a
g
e

2
0

S
a
w

le
y
 A

v
e
n
u
e
 –

 E
lm

s
 E

s
ta

te
 

 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 
F
ru

it
 O

rc
h
a
rd

 f
o
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 u

s
e
 a

t 
th

e
 

W
h
e
a
tf

ie
ld

s
, 

V
ic

to
ri
a
 E

s
ta

te
 

S
ix

 T
o
w

n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 

 
G

a
rd

e
n
in

g
 C

lu
b
 o

n
 V

ic
to

ri
a
 E

s
ta

te
 

S
ix

 T
o
w

n
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 

Document Pack Page 26



P
a
g
e

2
1

R
u

th
 S

h
e
d

w
ic

k
 

T
o

w
n

s
h

ip
 C

o
-o

r
d

in
a
to

r
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 S

e
c
ti

o
n

 

3
 K

n
o

w
s
le

y
 P

la
c
e
, 

D
u

k
e
 S

tr
e
e
t,

 B
L
9

 O
E
J
 

0
1

6
1

 2
5

3
 5

3
2

7
 

r
.s

h
e
d

w
ic

k
@

b
u

r
y
.g

o
v
.u

k

Document Pack Page 27



Document Pack Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



 1

 

Title: Community Funding Report 

 

To:   Whitefield and Unsworth Township Forum 

 

Date:  23 September 2014 

 

Contact Officer Belinda Papworth  
 Bury Council Programme Support Assistant 

 0161 253 5127  

 b.papworth@bury.gov.uk 

1.0 Introduction 

 
The Council has allocated £1,000 per ward to support the work of 
voluntary and community groups. The application funding decisions will be 
made by the relevant ward councillors. Individual grants to the “ward” 
fund are available for a maximum of £250.  Additionally, a borough-wide 
allocation of £13,000 is available for “cross-ward” applications from 
third sector organisations, with a maximum individual grant of £750.  

 

2.0 Ward Funding 2014/15 

 
Besses 
Group  Details Allocated 
Prestwich & Whitefield 

Townswomen Mini bus hire cost towards speakers  £        250.00  

Hollins Village 

Community 

Association To provide bowling green & coaching  £        250.00  

 Fund Remaining  £    1,000.00  

 
Pilkington Park 
Group  Details Allocated 
The Big Knit Purchase wool  £        250.00  

Hollins Village 

Community 

Association To provide bowling green & coaching  £        250.00  

 Fund Remaining £     1,000.00  

 

Unsworth  
Group  Details Allocated 
Eden Gardens 

Allotments Assoc  Chem toilets x 2  £        250.00  

Rotary Club of 

Prestwich & Whitefield Promoting Rotary to provide services  £        250.00  

Elms Comm Centre  Elms in Bloom competition   £        250.00  

Hollins Village 

Community 

Association To provide bowling green & coaching  £        250.00  

 Fund Remaining £        500.00  

 

Agenda Item 9Document Pack Page 29



 2

 

 

3.0 Cross Ward Funding 2014/15 

 
Group  Details Allocated 
PUPILS Encourage Independent living trip   £    750.00  

Making Space Further Develop Choir    £    750.00  

Bury Society for 

Blind  Develop a sensory garden   £   703.06  

Hard of Hearing Tutor classes  £    750.00  

Bury Dragons Diving 

Club Diving Event  £    750.00  

The Enterprise 

Centre Purchase stone & hire of tractor & labour  £    500.00  

Unsworth South 

Social Club Signage and posters  £    723.00  

Bury District Angling 

Society Plywood sheets & roofing sheets  £    250.00  

23 rd Prestwich & 

Whitefield  Tents, benches, pans & utensils    £    750.00  

Tottington Sports 

Club Tottington Big Day Out Event  £    750.00  

Langley Gardening 

Club Replace weather boards of shop £470.00 

Churches Together Family fun day in Whitehead Park  £    750.00  

Brandlesholme 

Scarecrow Festival 

Scarecrow Festival & Harvest family fun 

day  £    750.00  

Bury Parents Forum 

Ltd 

Run seminars to empower Parents who 

have    £    750.00  

  

children with additional needs & 

disabilities.   

Prestwich & 

Whitefield Heritage 

Society Restore Memorial Stone  £    450.00  

Prestwich Carnival 

Comm (Xmas Fair) 

To put on a Christmas Fair & Santa's 

Grotto  £    750.00  

PUPILS Encourage Independent living trip   £    750.00  

 Fund Remaining £2403.94 

Document Pack Page 30



 3

 

4.0 Small Grants Panel 2014/15 

 
Bury Council has an annual allocation of £37,800 for the Small Grant’s Fund. The current funding priority is to encourage and support grass-
root community activity. This means small, community-based and locally controlled groups that manage themselves, encourage active 
participation from volunteers, and have minimal cash reserves and limited access to funding support. 
The next round of funding for this financial year closes on 2nd September and the Panel will meet on 23rd September  Application forms for 
the new round of funding are available from Liz Saunders 0161 253 6357 or e.saunders@bury.gov.uk 
 

Applicant  Project  Requested  Decision 

New Springs Community Group Development of Community garden  £    3,000.00   £     2,000.00  

Tottington Holiday Play scheme Summer holiday playscheme  £    3,000.00   £     1,500.00  

First Light Training Intergenerational film and photography project  £    4,806.30   £             -    

South Royd Street Allotment Assoc  Rebuilding of access path  £    3,107.44   £             -    

Chesham Fold TRA – Youth Club Six Week playscheme  £    1,925.00   £       500.00  

Abbey Close TRA Weekend trip to Blackpool  £    4,227.00   £       500.00  

The Enterprise Centre Establish and Naturally Enterprising Centre  £    4,500.00   £     2,000.00  

Radcliffe District Scout Council Replacement windows  £    5,000.00   £     1,000.00  

Five Stars Appeal Sessional workers to support volunteers  £    5,000.00   £             -    

Relate Provision of bursary fund for low cost counselling  £    5,000.00   £     2,000.00  

Simister Village Community Association Information boards and bench  £    4,300.00   £             -    

APNA Health Meeting health needs of BME in East Bury  £    5,000.00   £             -    

Ramsbottom Young People Youth provision in Nutall park  £    1,613.00   £     1,000.00  

Unsworth South Social Club Chairs and tables for community hub  £    5,000.00   £     1,000.00  

   £       11,500.00  

 
 

D
ocum

ent P
ack P

age 31



Document Pack Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	8 Township Plan - Update
	9 Community Funding Report

